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Ball took out a patent for 166 acres, beginning on the south' side
of Four Mile Run at its confluence with the Long Branch. The
Ball House is shown on Col. John Colville’s survey of 1755. Logs
of the original pioneer home are within the walls of the present
residence. There is no visible sign of antiquity, for in 1915 a clap-
board cocoon encased the only remaining portion of the log house,
to match the two story wing which had been added about 1885.
This is probably the only house of pre-Revolutionary times remain-
ing in Arlington County. Continue on to South Harrison Street.
Right on South Harrison Street.

Left on a one lane paved road leading down to Glencarlyn Park.
Stop at parking lot just past shelter on left. Follow Four Mile
Run on foot downstream for about 30 feet and you will find a
marker at the junction with Upper Long Branch. This marker
indicates the location of an oak tree used by George Washington to
determine one of the points showing the western limits of his 1200
acre Washington Forest tract: A section of this oak is on exhibit
in the Glencarlyn Library. Return to the parking lot and follow
the paved road parallel to Four Mile Run and back to South
Harrison Street,

Left on South Harrison Street and right on 4th Street, South.
Follow this road to Carlyn Springs Road.

Intersection with South Kensington Street. Right is the old Glen-
carlyn Cemetery and Glencarlyn Hall, now known as the Glen-
carlyn Recreation Center. g
Left on South Carlyn Springs Road. You will pass Northern Vir-
ginia Doctors Hospital and cross over Upper Long Branch.

Left on Columbia Pike. Go one block to South Jeflerson Street.
Right on South Jefferson Strect. Go 300 feet to boundary stone.
Location of jurisdiction boundary stone No. 6 in median strip. This
marks the boundary between Arlington and Fairfax Counties. Re-
turn to Columbia Pike.

Right on Columbia Pike and continue to the Barcroft area.
After crossing Four Mile Run, here the site of the Arlington Mill,
turn right on Four Mile Run Drive. Follow this road to Walter
Reed Drive. Note abandoned right-of-way for the Washington and
Old Dominion Railroad.

Left on Walter Reed Drive, and continue to South Glebe Road.
Right is site of the Civil War Fort Barnard, now a playground.
Right on South Glebe Road. Continue on this road toward Jeffer-
son Davis Highway. You will have passed through the Green
Valley area.

Go under the Shirley Highway overpass.

Right is Four Mile Run which parallels South Glebe Road.
Intersection with South Arlington Ridge Road. Arlandria is to
your right. Continue to the Jefferson Davis Highway (U.S. #1).
Left on U.S. #1 and continue to the National Airport overpass.
Right onto the National Airport overpass.

Follow road and turn right to parking lot adjacent to the FAA
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in Arlington County. The land was first patented in 1696; a house
at this site is shown on a survey of 1785. Thomas Dawson enlarged
the present house by adding the east end in 1859. He left the place
to his daughter, Bessie Lola, who married W. C. Bailey. She lived
here for 94 years and died in 1955. It is now part of Arlington
County’s Dawson Terrace Playground facilities.
Left on North Taft Street and one block later, right on 21st Street,
North.
ieéft on North Court House Road and right on Lee Highway (U.S.
9).
Right is the site of Fort Strong, destroyed when the Fort Strong
Apartment complex was constructed near the Wayne Street inter-
section with Lee Highway.
Lee Highway crosses over Spout Run, now underground at this
location.
You are now passing through the community known as Cherrydale.
The name was derived from the large cherry orchard which Dorsey
Donaldson had planted on his farm in this area after the Civil War.
Right on Military Road. This road was constructed in the fall of
1861 to connect Forts Ethan Allen and Marcy, which guarded the
Virginia approaches to the Chain Bridge, with Fort Strong which
formed the right of the Arlington line of forts built by Union forces
as part of the defenses of Washington.

Right on Marcey Road which is named after the James Marcey,
Sr., family. They were County residents in the early 1800’s and
owned land on both sides of Military Road. The general area be-
came known as Marceytown and the road which still bears the
Marcey name was that which led to their home place. Much of
the area along Marcey Road has been acquired for a park by the
Northern Virginia Regional Park Authority. An old Indian village
site lies at the end of Marcey Road. Return to Military Road, and
turn right, then follow the road to North Glebe Road.

Military Road crosses over Gulf Run, a tributary which flows into
the Potomac River. This is another park in the Arlington County
system.

Left on North Glebe Road. Left lies a portion of Fort Ethan Allen
in the James Monroe School grounds. This bastioned earthwork
was built in September, 1861, to command all the approaches to
Chain Bridge south of Pimmit Run.

Left is the Glebe Recreation Center.

Right is Walker’s Chapel and cemetery. A Methodist Church was
first erected here in 1871 and named after the Walker family who
donated land for this purpose. In 1903, a new church was built on
the site with additions in 1952 and 1954. Left on North Glebe
Road and continue to Little Falls Road.

Right on Little Falls Road. This road, leading from Falls Church
to Chain Bridge, was one of the earliest roads in Arlington.

Right lies Reserve Hill which is the present headquarters of the
Knights of Columbus. The stone house at 5115 Little Falls Road
was built in 1904. The white columns show a Southern influence
with the stone work styled along the lines of a European castle.
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constructed in 1948. Continue on North Glebe Road.

28.2 Intersection of Wilson Boulevard and North Glebe Road. This lo-
cation has been a focal point in Arlington County since about
1740. When Ball’s Tavern was established here in the early 1800,
it was known as Ball’s Crossroads. Continue to Henderson Road.

28.7 Right on Henderson Road, named after the John B. Henderson
estate, a portion of which became the Arlington Forest subdivision
and Lubber Run Park.

28.9 Right on North George Mason Drive and return to the Lubber
Run Recreation Center. End of Tour.

Inserted Map—Courtesy Virginia Department of Highways

(Editor’s Note: As the Magazine was going to press it was
learned that the Arlington County Board had taken action to
correct the spelling of Carlin Springs Road and new signs are
being erected.)
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